
QUESTIONS & RESPONSES #01

RFP / TITLE PA000000331 - Remanufactured 3300 Class PUP Chase Tamper
CONTACT Alex Compton, Manager, Contracts & Purchasing
EMAIL procurement@portoftacoma.com
PHONE NUMBER 253.888.4841
SUBMITTAL DUE DATE 6/17/2025 14:00
Q&A ISSUE DATE 6/2/2025 11:30

Question ID Submission Date Question Answer
Q-003088 5/29/2025 1) Will the Port please confirm that bids will not be rejected for bidders that offer alternative(s) to the Port's technical specification? [Ref: Page 6, Section D, Do 

Not Submit Extra Comments...Changes.]

2) Will the Port please confirm that they'll accept bids for new equipment if it meets and/or exceeds the Port's requirements and is competitively priced?

3) If the Port confirms they'll accept bids for new equipment, will the Port please remove the requirements for bidders to provide information on Repair 
Facilities, Maintenance Records, and Distributor or Dealer Authorization? New equipment will be accompanied with a new-equipment warranty and a 
commissioning & training phase, and will negate the need for those requirements. [Reference: Page 3, Section C, Repair Facilities; Maintenance Records; 
Warranty Service and Performance.]

4) If the Port confirms they'll accept bids for new equipment, will the Port please remove the warranty requirements noted in the ITB and replace with the below 
language? New equipment will be accompanied with a new-equipment warranty and will negate the need for those requirements. [Reference: Page 3, Section C, 
Warranty Service and Performance.]

LIMITED WARRANTY. Harsco Rail warrants products of its manufacture to be free of defects in material and workmanship, under normal use and service for a 
period of X (X) months from date of delivery to the original user. The obligation of Harsco Rail under this warranty is limited to repairing or replacing at its 
factories, or other location designated by it, any part or parts thereof which are returned within thirty (30) days of the date when failure occurs or defect is 
noted, with transportation charges prepaid by Buyer, and which upon examination appears to the satisfaction of Harsco Rail to have been defective. Such free 
repair or replacement does not include transportation charges, the cost of installing the new part or any other expense incident thereto. Harsco Rail will not be 
liable for other loss, damage, or expense directly or indirectly arising from the use of its product, nor will Harsco Rail be liable for special, incidental, or 
consequential damages. Ordinary wear and tear and damage from abuse, misuse, neglect or alteration are not covered by this warranty. Harsco Rail assumes no 
liability for expense incurred or repairs made outside its factories except by written consent. This warranty is null and void if instructions and operating 
procedures are not followed. Equipment and parts not manufactured by Harsco Rail, but which are furnished in connection with Harsco Rail products, are 
covered directly by the warranty of the manufacturer supplying them. THIS WARRANTY IS IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED 
INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, WHICH ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED AND OF ANY OTHER 
OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF HARSCO RAIL. THE REMEDY SET FORTH ABOVE IS BUYER’S EXCLUSIVE REMEDY FOR A BREACH OF THE WARRANTY.

5) Will a crane be required to unload the machine at the Port's delivery site?

1) Alternatives may be offered in Attachment "C" Specification 
Sheet.

2) New equipment bids will be accepted.

3) See addendum 1, now uploaded to procurement page.

4) We are unable to accept these terms. The warranty terms are
our standard, and require transportation and labor charges to b
covered for warranty repair items.

5) A crane is not required. The Port is able to unload the 
equipment at the delivery site.


